



Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

2018-05-28

Class 2 Permissive Change Letter

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to section 2.1043, We **Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.** Hereby submit a request for class II permissive change to our product, FCC ID: QISRNE-LX3, Grant date: 10/31/2017

Description of the change:

- 1) One new adapter model name added (the technical specification is the same)
- 2) Two new earphone model name added (the technical specification is the same)

Documents Resubmitted:

Besides the following documents, all the other documents from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after Class II Permissive change:

- 1) EMC report.
- 2) Test Setup Photos of EMC

Remark:

Per KDB648474 D04, SAR is evaluated without a headset connected to the device.

When the standalone reported body-worn SAR is ≤ 1.2 W/kg, no additional SAR evaluations using a headset are required.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Zhang Xinghai".

Zhang Xinghai

EMC Laboratory Manager

E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com

Tel: 0086-0755-28970299

Fax: 0086-0755-89650226